w3 SOUTH(AROLINA
&/&
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION
TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-2595-KS
Fencing

DATE: April 30" 2014

This Amendment No.2 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Foundation thickness for 350 Wayne Street is believed to be 6”.

THIS IS NOT CONFIRMED.

Vendor questions/Answers

L _________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



Question
#1: The drawing we got yesterday is different than the one in the bid package. This effects the
quantities of rolling gates, etc. Which do we use?

Answer
New drawing are included in Amendment #1. The drawing included with the original solicitation
package are no longer valid

Question
#2; Is there an spec for the line post on this project?

Answer
2 % inch line Posts Schedule 20



